
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Flight <Doug.Flight@londoncouncils.gov.uk> 
19 June 2017 13:01 
bbrownlee@westminster.gov.uk; Sawyer, Mark; Eloise Shepherd; O'Brien, John 
housing advisors 

Barbara 

Please could you confirm the position re housing advisors, so that we can be clear about the requirements with Housing Directors tomorrow. 

( I heard mention of 45 advisors having been identified so far). 

Presumably there will need to be a significant cadre to allow rotation to provide sustained support. 

It would also be useful to clarify the formal route for collation of offers from boroughs inc rehousing - The line last week was that K&C were dealing with this bilaterally, 
but assume things have moved on. 

My understanding is that the LLACC is not actively co-ordinating messages about housing, as this is being collated through the work you are leading. 

Thanks 

Doug 

From: Eloise Shepherd 
Sent: 19/06/2017 12:24 
To: Doug Flight 
Subject: housing advisors 

Hi Doug - has anything further been sent round re the advisors? 
I am meeting again with housing directors tomorrow so useful to know -

-Are they any more needed? Did they get 25 or thereabouts after yesterday's communication? 
-Are they likely to continue to need this level of support for future weeks? (so we can arrange some kind of rota) 

On rehousing / collation of offers from boroughs - has there been any LLAC communication about this? 
Keen that the meeting tomorrow is actually useful / plugged in rather than more handwringing. 
Best 
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Elly 
Eloise Shepherd 
Head of Housing and Planning Policy 
eloise.shepherd(5)londoncouncils.gov.uk 
London Councils 
591/4 Southwark Street 
London S E H ) A ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
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